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REVISED  AGENDA

TO: Members of the House Revenue and Taxation Standing Committee

FROM: Rep. John Dougall, Chair

Rep. Craig A. Frank, Vice Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Tuesday, February 19, 2008

TIME: 8:00 AM

PLACE: Room C445, State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0183 Sales and Use Tax Amendments  (W. Harper)
(rlr/brh)

2. SB0136 Apportionment of Business Income Amendments  (W. Niederhauser)
(rlr/brh)

3. SB0029S01 Truth in Taxation Amendments  (W. Niederhauser)
(ado/pvd)

4. SB0028 Apportionment of Business Income, Attributing Sales to the State, and Deduction of

Net Losses by a Unitary Group  (H. Stephenson)
(rlr/brh)

5. SB0045S01 Inventory for Competitive Activities of Local Entities  (H. Stephenson)
(po/amn)

6. HB0391 Public School Funding  (W. Harper)
(ado/pvd)

7. HB0333 Property Tax Revisions  (G. Froerer)
(ado/pvd)
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Committee Analyst:  Bryant R. Howe, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel

Committee Secretary:  Rosemary Young hrev0219.ag.wpd


